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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 30 December 2019 9:22 AM

To: Jojo Cheng; Rasul (LKKAuto); Admin A; SUR

Ca Andre Chow En De; Songcuan JR Lauro Araos; Loi Al Ting; Coco Lu Ting
Subject: RE: FINALISE - SLLBR49X (MIT) / TP NTUC / DOA: 24/11/2019

Dear Jo lo,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Confirmed $2191 before GST @ 4 working days.

Kindly send Final invoice and all supporting documents directly to NTUC INCOME

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 5256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{4085833)

From: Jojo Cheng <jojo.cheng@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 27 December 2019 5:45 FM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@Ikkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-
d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Andre Chow En De <andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Songcuan JR Lauro Araos
<lauro.songcuan@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Loi Ai Ting <aiting.loi@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Coco Lu Ting
<coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Subject: FINALISE - SLLB649X (MIT) / TP NTUC / DOA: 24/11/2019

Hi Rasul.
Attached file for vour kind perusal.
Kindly confirm finalize amount at $2,344.37 after GS1

Best Regards,

2L 12€-

Cycle & Carriage Singapore = 209 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 609339
T:+65 G568 4554 » F: 4565 6565 1240 » www.cyclecarriage.com.sg

& Amember of the lardine Cycle & Carriage Group
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ENTHY DATE & TIME: 28115018 607
SUBMITTED 5Y| Mabel Tan Shish Yusn

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Fleass report coOmectly the details of the acodant o speed up the claime process

2 This Form must bs complalad by the Pobcyholder and/or the Authorised Debeed

3. Information provided must ba oe truthiul and accursle as possible. Any withd misrepreseniation or witholding of material lacts may aSow lnsurancs companies (o
repudiaie policy ability

4. The ssue and accoplance of this Form by Insurance companies | nol an sdmission of poley liability on the part of e insurance companies

5. Any fatss reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

B. This repont will ba lorwarded by the insursrs of the GIA Recoms Managamen! Cendie establishad by ihe Ganeral Insursnce Association of Singapors |GIA) lor
archiving and hal copees of this repor will, for = fee, be made svailabés upon applicabon by inisrestiad peres.

1. By tha iadpesnanl of this mport 4o (ke naurem, you heesby conssnt 1o the archiving of Bis epon el he cantre and 1o copesa of he repor] beshg mads svailabils
aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repaort 25/11/2018 16:02

Data Of Accidant 24M11/201819:15

Exact Location Of Accident PUNGGOL EAST
Country/State of Loss SINGAPCORE

Vehicle Registration Numbsar SLLBE4S9X
Insured/Policyholdar

MName Of Registered Ownear TEONG CHENG PEOW PATRICK
NRIC Mo 578061960

Emall Address PATEONGEGMAIL.COM
Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) «85-87668034
Alternative Phone No OTHERS-BTG68034
Vehicle Particulars

Manufaclurer MITSUBISHI

Modal LANCER EX-1.68 (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurence policy NO
for repair o your vehicla?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy NO

Palicy Number 2100502515

Covar Mote Numbear

Driver

Name of Driver TEONG CHENG PEOW PATRICK
NRIC No ST806186D

Data Of Birth 230211878

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 06/05/1899

Drving Exparienca 20 YEARE AND 8 MONTHS
Gandar MALE

Maobile Mumber {LOCAL) +B5-BTE68034

Fax Numbear

Contact Numbaer OTHERS-876868034

EMail Address PATEONG@GMAIL COM

Page 10/ 12



Address BLK 268D PUNGGOL FIELD #15-171
Posicode B24268

Was driver an employee of the Insured’s Company NO

Il No, Relationship of the Drver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Numbar of Driver's Own -
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Waather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surfaca ORY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vahicla)

invalved in the accidant ¢
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured convayed 10 hospital by NO
ambulanca?

Was any othar matorial or properly damaged? YES

| have bean approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offaring accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1

Detalls of Police Actlon

Was the accidenl reporied to the police? NO

It Yas,Please staie which Police Station

Was notice of inlended Prosecution given? NO

If Yas,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACHMENT

Attachment{s)

Are accident photos avallable for attachment? YES

Was there any video capturad by Car Camera? YES

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number SGS3I7T18K
Vahicle Make/Model/Colour TOYOTA WISH
Detalls Of Properties

Vehicle Catagory PRIVATE CAR
Name af Driver RYES FENDY BiN ABDUL
NRIC/Passport Numbear

Contact Number 88292320
Addrass

Paosicoda

Insurance Company Name NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD

Mature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Drivier)
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

CYCLE & CARRIAGE AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

MName of Palicyholder  : Teong Cheng Peow Fatnck Vahicle No. ! SLLBE4EX
Perod of Insurance : 14 Mar 201§ To 13 Mar 2020 Policy No. : 210050251502
Engine No. : 4A92CM0O224 Endorsement No.

Chassis Na. ¢ IMYSRCY 1AGLIDOB2ET Issued Date ¢ 0B Feb 2018

ABOUT THE COVER

MakeModel  MITSUBISHI LANCER EX 1.6L

Engine CapacityiTonnage : 1,580.00 CC Sum Insured - Market Value First Year of Regstration = 2017
Driver Restriction MA Off Peak Car o Insuring with COEPARF  Yes
Person or Classes of Persons Entitied 1o Drive®

] Thee Pk phasinr

Bl A by parann =i the Py o e Fdie oy oroer o with Fescher permmssnn.
Trum Mosey sk muinmnty e FOSCyeoemme W Eny STINSED OET sy W P e e age oo

Fou Males 10 pdy e sddsorsl sum of £3.000 ds Voung iy meapehenced Dress §aeess® SIDE I You see or Vi Agfonsesd Drved [neess of Winaese ) 8 yndet S oage of 29 a0 A e Hieh
RN T B SR

Ape Condition . All Age Condition
Limiation as 1o use”

e arly B sl S0TEstT and piErre orpeses any b e Peicyheiders Business The Foicy does Sl cever o i Rier o reser, AHarg SRR BN ISS MRy, pEESmaRry TRl W
-ty A SErlagE B gasal Sk TR0 REMpHs n oonhaction wik ary Fede of bosingen o use Y ) Sarhose i connechot et Motor Trsds

Loas of Usa 1500ce - 10D0cc

° e sl eopeevs Ty Seomm § o Te Voss Yemor (Tire-Fany Smis ang Compersanon ) &z Cap 900 end Semon 8% 51 me Aoea Tranapor Ao TAET (Mseyvue) e ool m ooe
ILILESST L Ml E R

Fection
Firw - $0 Cwoti Dinmgge < BO00 Thasht < §0 Fiuod Do - §0

Sectlon
Peapmrly Dumage - §0

Winescrwen  §100

MNamed Driver and EXCESS e sppecans:
Toong Cheng Feow Fainek - $603 {Own Cumags)

APPROVED F ORTING C : FOR @

| Cyme £ Carmage Authermes Sereces Caee |For scodent repgoring & = necsen dem onfy| &33 S0 S bing A Sogepore 51T 18000
& G & Dwiege Authoraes Barecs Cenees (T or scodent reporsng L wcacses ceew ondy) 32 20 Leng Eae G Gngapore (TG4 SATTRGAR
I0ve § Cehage Auhonied Servoe Cevirs | For accaisnt mporing & secscress caen o) &3 330 Ubi AT ) Bingapors 400ESD £748 1000

4 Cyee § Torvimgn ey & Pod Senire Aini: J08 Pendan Gadern Singuoore §75105 SSGBEMI1

#on orrew  Agpewend R g CEnmes' sl A Pypmivry, ease CoFBact Sur J4-Foud scoomii smergeroy Sobee o <85 £108 E200 Afsmuitesty, pud My et 0 AlD =sEUER e e Wy WM g
o EiD B0 Moble &pp Tinjity sewith et dowsiose *A)0 BOC o [Tines o Gaoge Pley

IMPORTANT NOTES

Hire Purchase Company/Employers Loan: DBS BANK LTD

1N herwing ourtify s e ' whih s Caraficata of e N B meusE i RCOTRIEE wAh e revesoar of Fw katon Veswcmsl T Bacy Fosks ed Compersalion’ &) (Tan 1B) Dt 1Y o
‘e Proen Timrapor Act 1887 el Wi Vehicien [Trerd Paity Bioas) Puees 1008 [Riarmyun

Da0oTATes bV S
W
CYCLE & CARRIAGE - FLORENMIT)

TN ALENANTRA BDAD
SNCAPORE 198930 ANSP-MGTOR AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid,

L=

A At i i 2T 0P 0 Palanag £ 100




; @ © CYCLE & CARRIAGE AUTOMOTIVE PTE LIMITED &
PANDAN GARDENS CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE

CYCLE & CARRIAGE 209 Pandan Gardens Singapore 609338 Tel: 65684555 Fax 65691056 %@"'
Co Reg No : 1977014696 ESTIMATE GST Reg No : MR-8500111-X
Involce Name & Address Owner Name & Vehicle Info
Teang Cheng Peow Patrick Cust No/Name /Teong Cheng Peow Patrick
Reg No/Reg Date SLLE645X / 14/03/201
Blk 2680 Date In/Mileage / 0
E‘:;H‘i‘;’l Field Chassis No JMYSRCY 1AGUODE287
Singapore 824268 Engine No AA92CMOZ24
Contact No Mobile: B7668034 Make/Model MIT/16MY LANCER EX 1.6 4AT (E21)
Colour/Trim P02 RED METALLIC / BK BLACK
Account Mo Terms Date/Time Printed CSE Operator WIP No
CSMO0D4 ] Cash  25/11/2019/ 15:24  TLC 442 / Cocolu 48263
Description of Goods | Services Qty  Unit Price Disc% Amount
E PNTBBOOD 1380.00
RENEW REAR BUMPER §So
E PNT88000 Lo 1pd.o0
REMOVE & INSTALL PARKING SENSOR
M SUNDRY XM 7 220.00
SHPPLY PARKING SENSOR
M SUNDRY (e 50.00-1
REAR NUMBER PLATE WITH FRAME '
E PNT98000 ' ylo 5p0.00
SPRAY PAINT FOR REAR BUMPER '
A 54900099 - °r A 30.004”
CHECK WIRING & ELECTRICAL SYSTEM 1 —_ Y —
M SUNDRY LLoblos bdrodabes e 20,004
Sundry Fiohal hl [ rd
A 10028901 200.00
70 CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK USING HI-SC —_
USING HI-SCAN PR TEST
M FACE,RR BUMPER "] _ 1.00 861.00 00.00 861.00
M BRKT,.R/BMPR FACE SUPT,RH - 3 1.00 17.00 00.00 17.00
M BRKT,R/BMPR FACE SUPT,LH 7. x 1.00 17.00 00.00 17.00
M REINFORCEMENT,RR BUMPER % ? 1.00 233.00 00.00 233.00
M BRACKET,LICENSE PLATE LAMP L _ qm‘n@, 1.00 13.00 00.00 13.00
= JRVEYOF MAME } ) L? -

Confirm & accepted by

Nett 3,361.00
7% GST on 3361.00 235.27
Total Payable 3,596.27

Kothorized signatory and company stamp

Validity of this estimate is 14 days from date of guote. This s s computer generated document, no signature Is required.

Estimated costs quoted are excluding G5T. We would meation that the above estimate i3 based on our initial inspection and does not include
any additional parts or labour which may be required after repalr work has commenced. Occasionally worn or dasaged parts are discovered
after work has started and needed for repairs or replacesent. However, should this occur, we would advise you, Please be informed that a
deposit of 50% of the above estimate is payable befors comsencement of the work. Payment for this may be made in cash, credit card or
chegue. You must also agree to pay full smount for renswal of the windseresn in the event of inadvertent breakage in the coorse of renewing
the rubber seal or other repair requiring the removal of the windscreen.
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|
@@ Exceptional Journeys

CYCLE & CARRIAGE

Surveyor : Rasul - LKK

Company : NTUC
DOA . 24/11/2019
CSE : Coco

Date of Survey : 10/12/2019

VEHICLE NO : SLLE649X
MODEL s MIT/ 16MY LANCER EX 1.6 4AT
wip : 48263

Email :
Matenial : 8 861.00
Labour s 3 1,330.00
Sub-Total : 8 2,191.00
Less Excess $ -
Total : 3 2,191.00
GST 7% $ 153.37
Grand Total $ 2.344.37

Finalise By/Date  : Jolodwd 27/12/2019

]

REVERT BACK WITHIN 7 DAYS,
OTHERWISE WILL PROCEED WITH INVOICING

SIIRVEYOR'S REPORT REQUIRED

REPAIR TOOK 4 WORKING DAYS + 2

-

+ |
TOTAL DAYS REPAIR TOOK = 7

TP Claim NTUC - SGS3718K

Claim GIA / LTA fee $ 200

Claim Loss |:|Us¢ Rl:nlnl

(.
L]

Claim Medical Fee / Others

Third Party Report

Days ( 1 ) Weekends
Days | } Public Holiday
Survey - 10/12/2019 - Tue



Qe

CYCLE & CARRIAGE AUTOMOTIVE PTE LIMITED
PANDAN GARDENS CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE

o

MITSUBISHI
CYCLE & CARRIAGE 209 Pandan Gardens Singapore 609339 Tel 65684555 Fax: 65691056 MOTORS
PRO-FORMA INVOICE
Co Reg No : 1977014696 THIS IS NOT AN OFFICIAL TAX INVOICE GST Reg Mo : MR-B500111-X
Involce Name & Address ! Owner Name & Vehicle Info
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Cust No/Name {Teang Cheng Peow Patrick
Ltd. Reg No/Reg Date SLLBGAYX

MOTOR CLAIM DEPT
78 SHENTON WAY #0DB8-16
AlG BUILDING

Date In/Mileage 10/12/2019/
Chassis/Package JMYSRCY1AGUOO62B7 /DC17P

J 14/03/2017
83626

SINGAPORE 079120 Engine No 4A92CM0224
Contact No 6419 1892 Make/Model MIT/16MY LANCER EX 1.6 4AT (E21)
10/12,/2019 Colour/Trim PO2 RED METALLIC / BK BLACK
AccountNo Terms Date/Time Printed  CSE _ Operator _WIP No
KAXDOOOB Credit 27/12/2019/ L7:32 TLC 881 [ Jojo Cheng 48263
Description of Goods | Services ~___Qty  UnitPrice Disc%  Amount
E PNTBB000 ~ 550,00
RENEW REAR BUMPER
E PNTBB0OD - 60.00
REMOVE & INSTALL PARKING SENSOR
£ PNT98000 420,00
SPRAY PAINT REAR BUMPER
A 54900099 ~30.00
CHECK WIRING & CHASSIS ELECTRICAL SYSTEM
M SUNDRY “20.00
SUNDRY
A 10028901 AT | ~— _~200.00
TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK USING HI-SCAN PRD TEST
USING H1-SCAN PRO TEST
S SPECIALISTJOB - 50.00
10 SUPPLY REAR LICENSE PLATE WITH FRAME RECTANGUALR & BLACK
X FACE,RR BUMPER 1.00 861.00 00,00 7 B61.00
Z TEXT
NTUC TP CLAIM
DOA: 24/11/2019
SURVEYOR: RASUL LKX 10/12/2019
Cycle 4 Corrioge celebrotes 120 years.
Visit www.cyclecarrioge.com/120 for more info!
Parts 861.00 Nett 2,191.00
Labour 1,260,00 7% GST on 2191.00 153.37
Standard Menu 0.00
Spacialist Joh 50..00 Total Payable 2.344.37
Diagnostics Job 0.00
Sundry/0thers 20.00
Total(w/o GST) 2,191.00

This s not an official tax involce.
This 15 a computer generated document, no signature is required.
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
61 Ubl Ave 1 #0125 Paya Ubl Indusirial Park, Singapore 408033
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX® 6256 43156
Reg. Mo 198807198R (ST Reg. No. 19-9607188-R

188556

ATTN: CHESTER CHGNG

S5GS 37 TBI'E

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE EG—DTWE LTD Refi  CS/INC18021756/R1vdan2

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD Date:  03-01-2020
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE

IﬂIIIIIlIIIIIIII

SLL BB48X

Policy No 0.00
Claim No. MTHMO72811-002 0.00
Assign From 10/12/2018

CYNTHIA ANG

MITSUBISHI LANCEREX 168 |c.c

Make & Mode|

AT
E!qll‘ll No. HIDDEM Year of Rn! 2017
Chassis No. JMYSRCY1AGUDDG28T Colour RED
Odometer 83626 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes N ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
R/H Front Tyre |205/60 R16 YOKOHAMA 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/60 R16 YOKOHAMA & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/80 R16 YOKOHAMA & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/60 R16 5 mm

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR O/S PORTION,

DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

241112018

CYCLE & CARRIAGE AUTOMOTIVE PTELTD
208 PANDAN GARDENS SINGAPORE 809338

hj'ﬂ-lE INEPE'GT!DN 'M\E GUHDLEED ON A"MTHUUT PHE.‘UDEE" WIS
BjIN AEWRHAHCE TO ‘I"DUR IFHSTHU{:TIDNE WE I'WH'E NOTALTI‘HEIHISED REPAIRE

ESTIMATED HOHMﬁL PERIOD Fﬂﬂ REF‘MR




y L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

A B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL B256 3561 FAX: G258 4315

Reg. No: 1686071886R GST Reg No. 18-8607188-R Page No.:1of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLL 8649X

1|FACE RR BUMPER (5N) DEFORMED BG1.00 861.00
1]BRKT,R/BMPR FACE SUPT,RH [SN) SERVICEABLE 17.00 -
1|BERKT,R/BMPR FACE SUPT.LH (SN} SERVICEABLE 17.00 -
1|REINFORCEMENT RR BUMPER (SN) SERVICEABLE 233.00 -
1|BRACKET LICENSE PLATE LAMP (SN) SERVICEABLE 13.00 1
1|SUNDRY (SN) NECESSARY 20.00 20,00
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE WITH FRAME (SN) BENT 50.00 50.00
1|PARKING SENSOR (SN) NOT NECESSARY 220.00 -
1,431.00 931.00
LABOUR
REMEW REAR BUMPER, 1.100.00 550.00
REMOVE & INSTALL PARKING SENSOR. 100.00 G0.00
SPRAY PAINT FOR REAR BUMPER. 500.00 420.00
CHECK WIRING & ELECTRICAL SYSTEM. 30.00 30.00
TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK USING HI-SCAN 200.00 200,00
PRO TEST USING HI-SCAN PRO TEST.
1,630.00 1,260.00
GRAND TOTAL 3,361.00 2,191.00

____ RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS (CON
Report Ref No. CS/INC18021756/R 1vddn2

MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS M LAU CPT[RET)
Automotive Assessor BEng(Hons),B.Bus MBA, PEng PE,
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

OESCLAMER OF LIARILITY TO THIRD PARTIES - This Repon s mads sobsly for the wes snd benedit of the Cllent namaed on The front page of this Repor.




